City of Wheaton

303 W. Wesley Street
Wheaton, IL 60187-0727
630-260-2000

City of Wheaton, lllinois www.wheaton.il.us

TO: Mike Dzugan City Manager

FROM: Joan M. Schouten, MBA CPIM CPPB Procurement Officer
DATE: July 29, 2016

RE:

MANHOLE REHABILITATION PROJECT

Solicitation Process: competitive ITB
Recommended Service Provider: Red Horse Inc.

The approved FY 2017 Sanitary Sewer Fund budget includes $50,000 for the Sanitary Sewer Capacity Assurance Program.

Budget: $50,000.00
Request for Purchase: $38,007.70
Available Budget: $11,992.30

Background: The city’s decision to purchase the above services is based on the following:
e The Engineering Department has planned to rehabilitate a series of manholes within the City of Wheaton’s sewer
collection systems.
e Notices were:
o Posted on Demand Star and Public Purchase. These are broadcast services targeting contractors who service
government entities.
o Posted on the city website.
o Additional notices were requested to be sent to two (2) service providers.
® The product requirements for this work were originally limited to two (2) approved suppliers.
o Requests were received inquiring about the approval of five (5) alternative products.
o Two (2) of these products were approved — thus increasing the competitive nature of this solicitation.
e Four (4) bids were submitted by the deadline date.
e The lowest responsive, responsible bidder is Red Horse, Inc.
o Bid Range = $38,008 - $53,871

Attachments: bid tab
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